

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Wed 6/27/2012 12:15:38 PM
Subject: RE: ARL - Peak / Off-peak Ridership

Hwan:

You should come to the 11am meeting with Natalie so we can discuss the details of what you are looking for.

At first glance, it looks like we have all the information we need (or that is available) to make some assumptions and derive the peaks as you are asking for them. For the meeting please make sure you come prepared with the pages of the model results spreadsheet that SDG gave us Exclusion per Committee Direction

Just to be clear: The annual ridership includes the peaks and valley of demand and therefore one can easily calculate the peak and off peak numbers by taking the various demand/peak graphs (daily and annual) and data that SDG has provided and pull out what is needed.

I will get Matthew Lattavo to join us since he helped create the peak tables in the Configuration Summary.

Stef

From: Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) [mailto:hwankim@deloitte.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 5:20 PM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: David Sajecki; Colaco, James M. (CA - Toronto); Parent, Nathalie (CA - Toronto)
Subject: ARL - Peak / Off-peak Ridership

Hello Stephan,

Hope everything is going well.

Kathy, David, James and I met with Robert Siddall and Gary McNeill yesterday to go over the financials for ARL. In the meeting, Robert and Gary raised a particular interest around the utilization of the trains during the peak / off-peak periods

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Would you be able to please share the hourly / seasonal peak / off-peak chart with us so that we can extrapolate what the peak ridership would be

Exclusion per Committee Direction

If you do not have the data, it would be great if we could confirm with SDG what the assumptions are. David already forwarded us the system configuration summary, which included peak and August-peak ridership numbers

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction

It would be great if we could get the data before end of the week, as we are present the updated financials to the ESC next week.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you very much.

Regards,

Hwan

Hwan Kim

Deloitte | Consulting

30 Wellington St W., P.O. Box 400, Toronto, ON, M5L1B1, Canada

direct: 416.874.4385 | mobile: 647.780.3894

email: hwankim@deloitte.ca | web: www.deloitte.ca